
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 6/14/2011 8:38:57 AM

'Simon, Sean A.' (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PUBLIC VERSION: PG&E's Comments on Draft Resolution E-4405

CONFIDENTIAL

Sean - here is the confidential version of the North Star Solar comments.

David

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:25 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Simon, Jason
Subject: RE: PUBLIC VERSION: PG&E's Comments on Draft Resolution E-4405

Allen, Meredith

Hi,

When you have an opportunity, please send an electronic copy of PG&E’s un-redacted 
comments.

Regards,

Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

SB GT&S 0662740

mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables


Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:06 PM

] Saiinas, Maria
Cc: Peevey, Michael R.; Simon, Timothy A.; Florio, Michel Peter; Sandoval, Catherine J.K.; Ferron, 
MarkJ.; Fitch, Julie A.; Lindh, Frank: [Redacted l| Redacted | Douglas, Paul: I Redacted ~
Lee, Cheryl
Subject: PUBLIC VERSION: PG&E's Comments on Draft Resolution E-4405

TO: I Pprlarlprl

On Monday, June 13, 2011, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed comments on 
Draft Resolution E-4405 with the Commission

PGE Tariffs
Fax: Redacted

SB GT&S 0662741

mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com

